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Minneapolis, Minnesola 55415

Telephune: (612} 337-9573

Telecopier: (612) 138-0218
Charles W. Faulkrer
Sheilu Regan Faulkiier

November 7. 1992

Mr. John Lambros
Anoka County Jail
325 East Jackson St
Ancka, MN 35303]

Dear John,

Allached please find the results of our negotiations for & plen
sgreement in your case. It allows you',considerable latitude o argue
that you ought to be lreated in the same range. nas the other
defendants and it avoids the mandatory life count. [ think it is
reasonable to conclude that the Governmenl won't go much further
than this and (hal they would relish the possibility of telling Judge
Murphy that you were made a foir U Cr AT S L ERV R R .
you up for a life lerm without possibility of parole. g '

My best information is thal the wilnesses against you ars
available and willing to testify in a Irial. The cnse against you is one
without & chance of success either on the legal or factual issues.The’
agents would prefer you go to trial and get life.

My besl advice given all the circumstances is thal you should
accent this- offer. You must confact me 1o do sp belore November 23,

1992,

Sincerely,

& Eénr!cs W. Faulkner




U.8. Deparimenl of Justice —

Lhited Statex Attormey E;h
District of Minnesota

25 Ubniteef S Coptarnbocmatet Al 15491402
118 Spuash Frmarthy Sorvet .
Liimpapsil, Misezame 1145] f!iﬂ_ﬂ?-lﬁ“

Hovember 16, 1922

charleze W. Faulkner, Esg.
Suite 500 ’

701 Fourth Avenus South
Hinnaapolla, MM 85415

Ret United Btataz v. John Graegory Lambros
crizminal Ho. 4-8%-82(5)

Daanr Mr. Faulkner:

Enclosed pleasa find the government's writtan plea proposal
conmistent with our discussione within tha last ten days. Thie
offer will resain outstanding untll Monday, Hovamber 23, 1392. 1f
it im acceptabls, please contact Hary Kaye Conery, Judge Hurphy's
culendar clerk, to schedule entry of the plea.

Very truly yours,

THOMAS B. HEFFELFIHGER
Unitead States A@fornay
il T

UGLAS R. PETERSOH
ant U.5. Attornay
DR¥:&C

Enclosuras

ce: Dick Ripléy, DEA

C.

EXHTBIT



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF HINNESOTA
FOURTH DIVISION
Criminal Ho. 4-89-82(3)

UHITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Pleintift,
PLEA AGREEMENT AND °
SENTENCING GUIDELINES .
RECOMMEHDATIONS

V. !

JOHH GREGORY LAMBROS,

e S St e e e e e et

Defendant.

The parties to tha above-captionad case, the Unitad
gtates of America, by ite attorneys, Thomas B. Heffalfingsr, Unlted
Etatem Attornay for the Diatrict of Minnasota, and Douglas R.
Paterson, Asmsistent Unitad States Attorney, and the defendant John
Lapbros, and his attorney, Charles Faulkner, Eequira, heraby agres
to dizposa of thism casa on tha following terms and conditions:

FACTUAL BASIS
The partles agree that on or about Decsmber 22, 1987, tha
defandant arrangad for an !llOCinFQ, George Angalo a/k/a “Rapid
Aick", to pick up approximately two kilograms of cocaine at tha
Sherston Horthwest at Brooklyn Park, HMinnaszota. This cocaina wag
distributed by Lawrence Randall Pebblen through his courier, Tracy
Panrod. BSubgequant to dellvary, Lambros pald Pebblem with cash
dalivered by Angelo to Panrod.
PLEA AGREEMENT
S 1. The dafendant will enter a plas of guilty to Count VIII
of tha Indictment which chargse him with the possession with intent
to dietribute cocaine in violation of 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a) (1) and

gd41({b} (2) (B},




2, " . The defendant undarstands that bscause of his prior
convictions, ths Count VIIX charge carriss a maximum potancisl
panalty of:’ ;

a. Life isprisonsent without parole;

b. A $4,000,000 fine;

c. A tarm of mupervissd releasa of 1ifa;

d. A mandatory special assessment fsas of $50; and
I

a. The assassment to the defsndant of the cost of

prozecution, supervision and imprisonmant.

3. Tha dafendant also undarstands that beczuse of his prior
eriminal record, the Count VIII charge carriss a mandatory rinimne
term of imprisoneent of ten years without parols and a sandetory
minizum term of ﬁuparyinud ralaszse of eight years.

4. The government agreas to dismise Counts I, V, and VI at
the time of sentencing. Counta V and VI carry the same maximus

potential p-nultion-n- the Count VIII charga. Conviection on the

count I chargas, however, would carry a mandatory tarm of

imprisonment of . 1{fe without parole and a fipne maximum of $8

=mjlliion. Tha qdfcrnmant will slso raconfirm its prior agresment te
dismiss Count Ik.purluunt to the egreemant entered into between tha
govarnmenta of thes Unitsd States and Brazil at thae time of tha
defandant's extradition.

5. Tha defendant pgraes hs in coapstant to enter into this
plea sgrasmant and he walves any rlth he may have to chzllenga ths
compatency £inding of tha Honorable Franklin L. Nosl, United States
Magistrate, deted Octobar 30, 1992.

6. Likevise, tha defendant waivas any right to upest his

]
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plea or otherwisa challenga hism prosecution basad upon a challanga
to the extradition process which brought tha dafendant from Brazil
to the United States.

GUIDELINE RECOMMENDATIONS

7. The dafendant undarstands that his sentence on tha ﬁpunt
VIII charga will bes datermined and based upon the appll9§hll
santancing guidelines under the Sentencing Reform Act of 1384, Tha
proper application of those guidelines is s matter solely within
tha discration of the Court. Tha defendant understands that ha
will not be entitled to withdraw from tha plaa agresmant In tha
svent the Court calculates the gujidelines differently from tha
dafendant, the governmant and/or the probation offica.

8. Under this agrasment, the dsfandant is not bound to any
particular guideline racommendations and will ba free to disputa
any guidalines calculation which may ba found applicabla to his
cesse. The defendant will also ba tfn- to argua far a downward
departure from the applicable guidelina rangs. )

9. For its part, the gov-qnn-nt will taka the tallowlnq
position uith respect ta the sentencing factors applicable to
Count VIII:

a. Because the government's investigation links

tha dafandant to the recalpt of approximately
8ix kilograms of- cocajne, it will argua that
the applicable base offanse level is level 32
undexy U.5.8.G. § 2D1.1{c)(6);

b. Although the Count 1 conspiracy charga
involves largar gquantities of cocaina, tha
government agress to waive its right to argus
that addltional quantities of cocaine should

ba attributed to the defeandant under U.5.5.G.
€5 1B1.3 and 2D1.4;



g, Thcri ihould be no adjustsant for role in ths
offense as contemplated by U.S.85.G. § 181.4;

a. Bscauga of the dafendant's flight to Brazil,
the two leavel enhancement for obstructlon of
justife under U,S5.8.6. 1C1.1 is applicabla;

a. Althoiigh the government agreas that the
defandant is entitled to a two laval
adjustment for acceptanca of rasponsibllity
undar U.8.58.G.'§ JE1.1, the dafendant's flight
to Brazxil does not entitle him to tha
additiénal ons point reduction available as of
Kovembar 1, 13%2; and

£. Tha govarnment's position resulte in =&
combinsd offense lavel of 32.

10. The dafendant understands that his criminal history
includas twe drug trafficking chargee from the pietrict of
Minnesota and ons assault chargs from this district. GClven that
ths defendant was on parole from these offenses, the parties
sstimate that the defendent will recaive 8 criminal history points,
leaving him within c:t-qbry Iv. . Investigation concarning ths
defendent’'s criminal history continues. The defendant undarstands
that | the presentence invastigation reveals any prior adult or
juvenila esantences which should be Iincluded within hiz criminai
history undar the sentencing guidelines, then the quideline range
outlinad in this agreement will be adjusted to reflect the range
appropriate for the criminal history of tha dafendant.

11. The government will bes free to argue that the defendant's
criminal history makes him & carser offendsar undar U.8.8.G.
§ 4B1.1. If the Court deems the defendant to ba a caresr of fender,
tha applicable offensa laval would be lavel 15 (level 17 lass tha

sccaptanca of J;elponuibility reduction}) and the dafandant's

i
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applicable guideline range would be 292 to 365 months. Absent a

career offender finding, the government's guideline calculations

(1ével 32-Category IV) find the applicable guideline range to be

168 to 210 months.

The foregoing accurately sets forth the full extent of the

plea agreement and sentencing stipulations in the above-captioned

case.

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

EXHTBIT

Respectfully submitﬁed, |

THOMAS B. HEFFELFINGER
United States Attorney

BY: DOUGLAS R. DETERSON

~ Assistant U.S. Attorney

Attorney ID Number 14437X

CHARLES FAULKNER, Esqg.
Attorney for Defendant

.JOHN GREGORY LAMBRQS

Defendant



